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Cortez, CO 81321 enver

RE: La Plata Project, NOI # P-2020-011 , NOI Modification Application (MD-01) Denied

Mr. Glass:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has denied your modification
application (MD-01). On September 12, 2022 the Division sent an adequacy review letter
requesting abandonment reports for the holes that have already been drilled under the existing
NOI. To date, the prospector has failed to respond to the adequacy review. Therefore, the MD-01
application has been terminated and any work proposed in the MD-01 application is not
authorized by the Division.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
dustin.czapla@state.co.us
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